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Q-1.    Clarify collateral requirements, since the State is asking for individual accounts for each claimant.
A-1
The State will consider all funds held by the bank for the payment of benefits to be State property until the funds are drawn by the claimant.  Therefore, adequate collateral must be maintained at all times to cover the accumulated balances in all accounts.  The bidder may propose an alternative to individual accounts that will accommodate the above mentioned collateral needs.
Q-2
Clarify what is meant by “assume all “SOM [sic] Regulations and responsibilities”.

A-2
This article is hereby deleted from this ITB and does not require an answer from the bidder.

Q-3
Clarify what the State is asking for by using the term “legal assurances”.

A-3
Please disregard.

Q-4
Confirm that no response is required. If a response is required, clarify what should be provided.

A-4
Bidder is to list anyone else who is not listed in article 1.201.

Q-5
To meet the requirement of providing “no fee balance inquiries”, are Contractors prohibited from charging fees to access the telephone ARU that provides balance inquiries?

A-5
Yes.  Contractor must provide a means for no fee balance inquires.  However, additional services along with fees may also be provided.

Q-6
Will the State permit Contractors to charge claimants for access to customer service for example, assistance in using the card or disputing charges?

A-6
No.

Q-7
Will the State accept a list of references based on the requirements in the RFP without an accompanying letter of reference.
A-7
Yes.  Please provide reference, contact name, phone number and e-mail.
Q-8
The compensation talks about taking the sum of the earning collected on the daily balances in each account during the month with a settlement on a quarterly basis by check for excess earning and an invoice for a service charge deficiency.  Would the UIA please clarify , as we are anticipating the following:

· A single demand deposit account (DDA) for the UIA would be set up for funding the direct deposit and card program and for service charge settlement.

· At minimum , we anticipate that the DDA will be funded on the settlement day of the direct deposit and card program which would minimize excess funds.

Could the UIA provide a cash flow forecast to better assess excess funds and can funds be sweep into an overnight investment.

A-8
The State will consider all funds held by the bank for the payment of benefits to be State property until the funds are drawn by the claimant.  The earnings credit will be computed on all balances maintained on the cards.  The earnings credit will be used to offset the expenses of the card 
INVITATION TO BID 071I8200015

Direct Deposit and Electronic Payment card
Questions and Answers

Page 2 of 11

program.  The bidder may include in their proposal alternatives that would increase their earnings credit for the State to consider.


Q-9
Please provide a listing of the number of active claimants by zip code.

A-9
Due to the size of the file, Bidders need to contact the Buyer by e-mail requesting the file which will be in Excel format.
Q-10
Please clarify what is meant by the notation/indication of “MiDEAL - Reserved”.  What are the State’s plans and intentions in this connection with respect to the objectives and scope of this RFP for the UIA?

A-10
This article is Reserved and no response is required.

Q-11
Please clarify what is meant by the notation/indication of “State Employee Purchases – Reserved” in regard to this RFP.  What are the State’s plans and intentions in this connection with respect to the objectives and scope of this RFP for the UIA?

A-11
This article is Reserved and no response is required.

Q-12
May vendors use a font size smaller than 12 point for exhibit titles, text within graphics, text within tables, etc.?

A-12
Font size may be smaller but must be readable.

Q-13
Would PDF format (Adobe Acrobat) be considered acceptable?

A-13
No. In order to integrate the contract language, proposals must be submitted in Word format.
Q-14
a) Would UIA provide the criteria that will be used to trigger issuance of a paper check?
A-14-a
Claimant request.


b) How many paper checks per month does UIA anticipate printing?

A-14-b
Unable to anticipate since this is a new Agency initiative.

Q-15
To provide a thorough, cost-effective analysis for the DLEG that will deliver high-quality products 

to claimants at affordable pricing, we respectfully request an extension of the submission deadline 

for a minimum of two weeks. The additional time will allow vendors to submit the highest quality, cost effective solutions to the DLEG and UIA.
A-15
Bids are due no later than 3:00 P.M. local time on October 19, 2007.
Q-16
The majority of the subsections in Article 1 indicate a “Bidders Response” box following a requirement; however there are several stated sub articles that do not have such indication.  If the “Bidders Response” box is not indicated – such as 1.103, 1.202, 1.403, 1.501, 1.502, 1.601 and 1.701.  Should the contractor not respond to these sections?
A-16
These sections are informational and do not require a response from the Bidder.
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Q-17
Is it the State’s objective to have all benefits issued considered to belong to the cardholder without constraint once received from the UIA (i.e., are these funds considered pre-funded and not day of draw)?

A-17
No.  Benefits will belong to card holder when drawn.

Q-18
Is the State open to other methods of aggregate account ownership as long as it meets the states objective of maximum security as to form and account (i.e., funds being held for the benefit of the cardholder and if abandoned returned to the State according to unclaimed property laws)?

A-18
No.  the funds belong to the State until drawn from the debit card or transferred to a claimant’s personal account.  Funds not drawn within the specified time frame will be returned to the Trust Fund, not the state Treasury.
Q-19
Will the State please clarify what are the regulations and responsibilities of the State of Michigan a contractor must assume?

A-19
To maintain the confidentiality of claimants personal data.
Q-20
Will the State consider amending this requirement to remove “and direct deposit accounts?  Once funds are delivered to a direct deposit recipients transit routing and demand deposit account number (DDA), it is the receiving financial institution that has access to provide secure access to view the balance of the direct deposit transaction not the contractor’s system.

A-20
Yes.  This item should apply only to debit cards.
Q-21
a)  Is it the intent of the State to send a benefits issuance file (for EFT or EPC) where a future effective date is used?  If this is not the case, please clarify how the State’s account would be charged prior to the settlement date in the ACH file.
A-21-a
Yes.  The benefit issuance file would be sent.  The EFT for the payment of those benefits would be sent by the settlement date.
b)  According to this question on the settlement date the funds are disbursed to both EFT and EPC claimants and no longer belong to the state hence the State’s account is charged on the settlement date.   Please confirm.
A-21-b
Funds for direct deposit are disbursed and no longer belong to the State.  EPC transactions belong to the State until drawn by cardholders.
Q-22
According to Federal Banking regulations once funds are disbursed (an ACH file delivered to the receiving deposit financial institution, (RDFI)) the State no longer has access to those funds except in the event of a reversal according to NACHA guidelines. Please confirm this is the State’s understanding.

A-22
Yes.  For direct deposits the State will follow NACHA guidelines.

Q-23
ACH processing rules dictate timing and amount of reversals per NACHA guidelines, (e.g., no partial reversals or no reversals after 5 days).  Will the State please amend this requirement to 
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read: “Contractor will accept reversals from UIA for any credit entries made in error to a cardholders account as allowed by NACHA guidelines?”

A-23
Agree.  The State will follow NACHA guideline on reversals.

Q-24
Will the State confirm an ACH PPD format will be used for both EFT and debit card payments?

A-24
The State requests that the bidder propose the appropriate format for EFT and Debit Card requirements using the NACHA guidelines if ACH PPD format is not appropriate for the either the EFT or Debit Card.

Q-25
Regulation E section 205.15 provided for a more cost effective alternative to mailed statements for government agencies issuing unemployment insurance benefits which is used by most States.  This alternative includes cardholder transactions information available free on a web page, via IVR, and by contacting customer service and requesting a free mailed statement any time.  Is this the State’s intent?

A-25
The State agrees that monthly statements must be sent (mailed) to all active accounts unless claimant elects/requests an alternative option.

Q-26
Please verify that the UIA requires the selected contractor to complete work on the UIA website to provide EFT customer sign up forms, rather than a link from the UIA website to the selected contractor’s website where the forms would be available.

A-26
UIA will provide on its website a link to the contractor’s secure site for claimant to access the signup forms for EFT deposits.
Q-27
The Contractor cannot control or even monitor when banks selected by the claimants apply ACH deposits to the claimants checking or savings account.  Please clarify this requirement

A-27
The Contractor will be required to transfer the funds to the recipient’s bank within one business day.  The Contractor will not be responsible for the allocation by the recipient’s bank.
Q-28
Is a chart acceptable to illustrate national and international ATMs?

A-28
Yes.

Q-29
Out of Scope.  Please explain the purpose of this requirement; we are unable to understand how to comply.
A-29
Bidders are to list those services normally provided to customers by either EFT or Debit Card that will not be provided under the contract.  
Q-30
Item 20 on page 25 and item 7 on page 28 appear to be the same requirement, will the State clarify the difference?

A-30
Requirement is the same.  Disregard item 7 on page 28.

Q-31
To have FDIC insurance and Regulation E protection on these individual cardholder accounts, the 
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deposits must be loaded into the individual accounts and the funds made available to and owned by the individual account holders.  In addition, prior to the funds being made available in the stored value account, the funds must be on deposit and available (pre-funded and not day of draw).  Please confirm this is the State’s understanding.

A-31
The State will consider all funds held by the bank for the payment of benefits to be State property until the funds are drawn by the claimant.  Therefore, adequate collateral must be maintained at all times to cover the accumulated balances in all accounts.  The bidder may propose an alternative to individual accounts that will accommodate the above mentioned collateral needs.
Q-32
Item 21 on page 25 and item 8 on page 28 appear to be the same requirement, will the State clarify the difference?

A-32
Requirement is the same.  Disregard item 8 on page 28.

Q-33
Item 22 on page 25 and item 12 on page 28 appear to be the same requirement, will the State clarify the difference?

A-33
Requirement is the same.  Disregard item 12 on page 28.
Q-34
Does the State issue benefits via direct deposit currently?

A-34
No.

Q-35
If additional card services are available for the cardholder or the State at no cost, may these be added in Attachment A, Section A?

A-35
Yes, the Contractor may/should include all services available.  However, the State reserves the right to decline services not directly requested for in the work statement.

Q-36
Please clarify if the Contractor is responsible for maintaining the direct deposit (EFT) information or if the contractor is only responsible for collecting direct deposit information for UIA who maintains it and provides the Contractor a deposit record (benefit issuance) with the bank EFT number included.  It appears that the contractor sends the State both the direct deposit (EFT) number and the Debit Card (EPC) number and the State attaches the correct number to each benefit payment and routes to contractor for routing and loading.  Is this a correct assumption?

A-36
The Contractor will obtain and retain the direct deposit information.  The claimant account information will be provided to the UIA to load into their mainframe system.  The UIA will notify the Contractor of the benefit amount to be applied to each account.  


The Contractor is responsible for maintaining EFT information.  This information will be retained by the Contractor, although the UIA will retain the right to obtain this information upon request.
Q-37
Page 20 item 7 indicates a requirement that unused funds must be returned to the UIA, which is in conflict with banking requirements which requires any remaining unused funds in the accounts be returned to the last know residential State of the card holder following that States escheatment process and regulations.  Returning the funds to UIA would appear to conflict with the ownership of funds needed to obtain FDIC and Regulation-e protection for each account which would then require the use of the escheatment process.  Please explain your understanding and intent.
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A-37
The UIA would retain ownership of the funds until they are drawn by the claimant.  The MES Act (section 421.26 (c)) requires the return of unused funds to the Trust Fund and is therefore not subject to the States escheatment law.
Q-38
The requirement indicates in part that the sum of earnings collected on the daily balances in each account during the month will be used to offset the related program costs incurred by the State.  This may be in conflict with banking regulations that govern stored value accounts which requires any interest credits earned on individual accounts must be used for the benefit of card holders or credited to each individual account. Is it the State's understanding and intent that offsetting a 

portion or all of the costs of this program identified as a state fee on the fee schedule is an acceptable alternative for interest credits earned on individual accounts in this program?

A-38
It is the State’s intention that all of the earnings are to be used to offset the cost of the program which directly benefits the cardholders by providing services to cardholders with no or reduced fees.  In addition the State’s position is that the funds of the property of the UIA until drawn.

Q-39
Can the State please confirm that Article 1, Attachment B is the same as Article 1B Evaluation information? If this is not the same, can the State please provide Attachment B?
A-39
Bidders are to provide an organization chart showing the roles of personnel listed is article 1B.202.  A form will not be provided by the State.
Q-40
How many days in advance of the RFP submission deadline will the State provide answers to  these questions?

A-40
Answers will be posted at least one week prior to proposals being due.

Q-41
Will the State electronically transmit enrollment information in a file format designated by the contractor?  If no, please specify the file layout.
A-41
Contractor to provide information on how it can receive the data.  State will work with Contractor on file layout.
Q-42
Please specify the required time frame for responding to written customer inquiries.

A-42
5 days

Q-43
Page 30, Section 1.501.  Please explain what Contractor response is required for this section.

A-43
No response is required by Bidders.
Q-44
Please provide Article 1 Attachment B.  Is it the State's intent that Key individuals only work on this procurement or will you consider allowing these individuals to work on other programs


so long as Contractor is able to perform all its duties under the terms of the contract?

A-44
Individuals may work on other programs as long as they are available to the State when needed.
Q-45
Please provide a quantitative explanation of how the Evaluation Committee will determine the "Best Value of Score and Price".  The RFP is clear on how Part 1 will be scored, but not Part 2
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or the combination of Part 1 and Part 2.

A-45
Please see section 4.024 of the ITB.  

Q-46
In order to ensure our price proposal contains the appropriate information, please provide either a Price Proposal Worksheet or list of required price elements.  

A-46
The pricing sheet is attachment 2 to the ITB and may be obtained from the website at www.michigan.gov/doingbusiness.
Q-47
Will the State of Michigan need to keep a supply of PIN based cards on hand to distribute immediately to employees?

A-47
The state does not expect to maintain or distribute cards.  All distribution of cards will be done through the vendor.

Q-48
Will the State share information regarding whether current collateral requirements are to offset service charges, are a result of balances required for clearing or a combination of the two?

A-48
Collateral requirements are the result of balances required for clearing.  Adequate collateral must be maintained to cover the sum total of all state funds held by the bank

Q-49
Does the State anticipate a change in the percentage of direct deposit under this contract?

A-49
Currently UIA does not do direct deposits and have no expectation of what percentage of claimants will take the option once it is offered.
Q-50
Page 14 Q 11:  Is the State asking the contractor to establish accounts for the claimants who choose direct deposit or will claimants have the opportunity to use their existing banking arrangements to receive their benefits?
A-50
Deposit funds into the claimants existing bank account.
Q-51
If the State is requesting contractor to establish demand deposit accounts for claimants, will the State allow the contractor to apply regulatory and other normal banking criteria to the process of establishing a demand deposit account?  Will the State allow the contractor to establish a card vs. an account for the claimant under certain established criteria?
A-51
No, state is asking contractor to EFT benefits to the claimant’s existing bank account per claimant’s provided bank routing information.  The only criteria to establish a card is provided by the state.

Q-52
Page 15 Q3: Will the State allow contractor to apply legal, regulatory, and MasterCard rules to cardholder even if application of those rules results in the claimant being denied a card?  (i.e. OFAC, USA Patriot Act, etc.)
A-52
Yes. Contractor shall notify UIA within 1 business day.  
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Q-53
Will the State be keeping claimant account information in their system and will the entire account record be transferred to the contractor or will the contractor match information from the State to information maintained in contractor’s database to initiate benefit payments to the claimant?

A-53
The State will initiate benefit payments to the claimants account and will notify contractor of the dollar amount and routing/account information.
Q-54
Page 16 Q 9:  If the reversal results in an overdraft, will the contractor be responsible for collecting the overdraft from the cardholder and if not collected, will the contractor be responsible for the loss?

A-54
The State will follow NACHA Guidelines on reversals.
Q-55
Page 22, Q 6:  Will the State describe the requirements for certification and/ or supply information as to how bidders can obtain access to that information?

A-55
Replace Page 22 Q6 with - Contractor should describe the confirmation process for direct deposit/debit card transaction that would assure the state that payment was made as directed.
Q-56
Page 31, 1.601:  Does the term “account” in this requirement apply to the account or accounts established by the State of Michigan and which are owned and operated by the State of Michigan? 
A-56
The term “account” in this case refers to the contract as a whole.  The costs are charged against the contract; the earnings credit reduces the amount billable to the state.   
Q-57
Will  the  State  provide  the  current  percentage  of   UIA  claimants that  utilize  direct  deposit?   

A-57
Currently UIA does not do direct deposits and does not have the percentage of claimants will take this option.

Q-58
Will the State provide the average monthly check amount of UIA benefits?  

A-58
$528.00 bi-weekly

Q-59
Is Direct Deposit available for UI benefits today or is this a new initiative? 

A-59
New Initiative 

Q-60
Is the contractor required to be the State's ODFI for both direct deposit and the card?  Can the bidder be the ODFI for both and the RDFI for the cards?  

A-60
The State reserves the right to award part, or all, of the contract.

Q-61
Is the contractor required to comply with USA Patriot and OFAC? 



A-61
Yes these are both existing federal requirements of financial institutions and the SOM is under the assumption that current bidders currently abide by these federal regulations 
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Q-62
Will  the  State  please  clarify  the requirement  that collateral  will  be  required  on  these  benefit  payments.  

A-62
The State will consider all funds held by the bank for the payment of benefits to be State property until the funds are drawn by the claimant.  Therefore, adequate collateral must be maintained at all times to cover the accumulated balances in all accounts. 

Q-63
Will the funds on the cards belong to the cardholders or will they continue to belong to the State? 

A-63
Continue to belong to the State until drawn by the cardholders. 

Q-64
Does that apply to direct deposit funds only to card funds? 

A-64
Only to card funds.  

Q-65
What disclosures does the State envision providing to the cardholders? 

A-65
This has not been determined yet. 

Q-66
Please clarify the required collateral statement.  

A-66
Collateral must be maintained for the aggregate amount of funds held in the State’s name at all times.  The collateral amount is expected to fluctuate based on the level of unemployment and the amount of funds held by the bank, available for claimants use.  The Bidder may propose an alternative to individual accounts that will accommodate the above mentioned collateral needs.  

Q-67
Page  14   Question  #18.   Will  the  State  please  clarify the  statement  the  States  account must  not  be  charged prior to settlement date of  the  payments?   

A-67
A benefit issuance file would be sent.  The EFT for the payment of those benefits would be sent by the settlement date.

Q-68
Does the State consider direct deposit to be settled once transmitted for posting to the recipient's bank account? 

A-68
Yes  

Q-69
Does the state consider the card to be an account held by the cardholder?  

A-69
No  

Q-70
If not, please explain.  

A-70
The State will consider all funds held by the bank for payment of  benefits to be State property until the funds are drawn by the claimant.   

Q-71
If so, does the State then consider settlement date to be the date the UI funds are posted to the card? 

A-71
No 
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Q-72
If not, what event triggers "settlement"?  

A-72
When claimant withdraws funds. 

Q-73
Page 16 Question 12.  Will the State consider an alternative to two free ATM's if it positively impacts the overall cost effectiveness of the program?   

A-73
Bidders are encouraged to suggest alternative pricing models for the state to consider, however; bidders are to submit proposals with 2 free ATMS.

Q-74
Page 16   Question  #14.    Card  will  stay  active  for at  least  one (1)  year from  last  account  activity.   Can the card be closed under any of the following circumstances:  a.) Cardholder fraud  b.) Cardholder elects to switch to direct deposit?  c.) We receive notification that the cardholder is deceased?  

A-74
Yes with approval from the State.

Q-75
Page  17   #2  Please clarify how the contractor should apply Regulation E.  As the ODFI?  As the RDFI?  As the card Issuer?   

A-75
This SOM invitation to bid is to contract with a financial institution or a contractor affiliated with a financial institution.  It is the SOM desire that the contractor use their expertise with the federal, ACH, NACHA regulations in applying and providing to SOM  in response to this ITB request. 

Q-76
Page 17 Question  #16   Will the State consider alternatives to paper statements?  Recent revisions to Regulation E have modified the requirement for paper statements. 

A-76
The State will agree that monthly statements must be sent (mailed) to all active accounts unless a claimant elects/requests an alternative option.  

Q-77
Will the State consider alternatives to paper statements that comply with Regulation E?  

A-77
The State will permit other options to be offered to claimants, although claimants may not be required to utilize those alternatives.  

Q-78
Page 18   Question  #9   How does the State classify an NOC?  


A-78
A NOC allows the receivers financial institution to accept and post an entry as an exception, instead of returning the payment.  The receivers financial institution will then send correcting information back.  This information will be given to the state to correct the claimant’s records.  Question 9 addresses a failure of the transaction to post and the funds are returned to the state. 

Q-79
Page 18  Question #9  If a direct deposit is returned, what is the time  
requirement for issuing the card?  


A-79
Within 2 business days of notification from UIA.  

Q-80
Is there a requirement for how the card must be sent to the cardholder?   
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A-80
UIA to modify #9 to state Contractor must notify UIA within 1 business day of returned funds.  UIA will determine the disposition of the funds and provide either correct routing information or request a debit card to be issued within 2 business days of UIA’s notification.

Q-81
Page 18 Question #11  Please clarify "as directed by the state" in this requirement.  If the contractor completes the transaction on settlement date using the information as provided by the claimant and the direct deposit is not posted on settlement date, is the contractor responsible for reimbursement?  

A-81
No  

Q-82
If the claimant changes banking arrangements without notification? 

A-82
No.  It is not the States intent to hold the contractor responsible for transmission delays attributable to the recipients bank. 

Q-83
With the understanding of the terms contained in the invitation to bid, may the contractor include alternate configurations that may be more cost effective for the State and for the cardholders?  

A-83
Yes, Bidders are encouraged to suggest alternative configurations the state to consider, however bidders are asked to respond to the ITB items.

